From: Pyfer, Andy [/O=CEPHALON/OU=US0O1 ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APYFER]
Sent: 1/4/2005 8:59:19 AM

To: Castagno, Paula [pcastagn@cephalon.com]; Robinson, Dean [drobinso@cephalon.com]; Terifay, Terrence
[tterifay@cephalon.com]

cC: Winkelman, Dan [dwinklem@cephalon.com]

Subject: FW: Cephalon Speaker Survey Responses Final 12-20

Attachments: Cephalon Speaker Survey Responses Final 12-20 Revised.ppt

Team—

Please make sure you're present at the market research meeting this Thursday at 10am. Dan will be reviewing the
research described below. This will certainly have implications on our upcoming speaker training meetings.

Andy

From: Winkelman, Dan

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 5:51 PM

To: Thatcher, Jerri Ann; Ferry, Shawn; Pyfer, Andy

Cc: Brookes, Lynne; Solomon, Mark; Robinson, Wendy; Savage, Virginia
Subject: Cephalon Speaker Survey Responses Final 12-20

Brand Directors -

Attached is the speaker survey results completed by Insiteresearch for Actiq, Provigil and Gabitril. The purpose of this
market research was to gain insights from our speaker bureau for the development of Cephalon sponsored events in
2005. Overall we had a very good response rate of 30%.

I will be setting up a meeting with each of you and your market research manager in a week to review these findings and
also discuss any additional research that is needed (Andy we can discuss at Thur. meeting). If you would rather | discuss
these findings with someone from your team that handles MEPs please let me know.

Several people in different departments approached me about adding additional questions into this research (sales ops,
medical affairs) but we decided that this was not the right methodology for their research needs. | have communicated to

them that we could discuss a more in-depth methodology if we decide to do additional market research in 2005. | would
like your ideas on additional speaker research in 2005.

Thanks,

Dan
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Cephalon Speaker Bureau Survey
Summary Report

February 18, 2022
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Methodology
Sample Population

All 2004 approved Cephalon
speakers who conducted three or
more promotional MEP’s in 2004
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Survey Delivery

Each physician surveyed received an email stating:

Cephalon Pharmaceuticals has retained InsiteResearch to acquire
information from their approved speaker bureau to drive their topics and
training agenda for 2005. Your feedback is appreciated and is very
valuable. Please note that your participation and responses will remain
anonymous to Cephalon.

Your responses are very valuable and impact the information you will
have to present next year, so please answer as completely as possible.

In order to respect your time, there are only 5 questions to complete and
they can be accessed by clicking the following link:

Cephalon Survey

On behalf of Cephalon we would like to thank you for taking time out of
your day to assist in the development of the 2005 agenda.

Sincerely,
InsiteResearch
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Survey Questions

What product specific topics did you presentat
Cephalon sponsored meetings in 2004 (including in
response to questions from the audience) that you
would like to continue to use next year?

What disease specific topics did you presentat
Cephalon sponsored meetings in 2004 (including
response to questions from the audience) that you
would like to continue to use next year?

What product specific information do you feel you need
in order to be effective at Medical Education Programs?

What disease specific information do you feel you need
in order to be effective at Medical Education Programs?

Are there any other suggested improvements to
Cephalon sponsored events?
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Handling of Responses

Eesplonses were exported from the website to Microsoft
xce

Responses were then categorized into “buckets”

Some responses were generic responses i.e. contained
nothing more than the name of the product and thus were
categorized as non-specific

Many responses include multiple items which fit into
multiple buckets

Several respondents filled out answers for differentbrands
under other brands i.e. we received Provigil responses
under Gabitril etc.

Lastly, because of the aforementioned items the sums of
the individual buckets will be different than the total
number of respondents for each question
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Response Rates

(All questions were open ended question requiring a text entry answer)

Product Respondents Population Response
Size * Rate

Actiq 65 24.61%

Gabitril 86 27.90%

Provigil 143 34.26%

Sum 294 30.27%

* Based on approved brand speakers who conducted 3 or more MEPs in 2004 and had e-mail addresses on file
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Actiq Responses
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Actiq Question 1: What Preduat Specific topics did you present at meetings including responses to
questions from the audience?

Taukepeeins sesiei darie [

Chema/ AT Prossgaren

3 4
Number of Responses

What product specific topics did you present at Cephalon sponsored meetings in
2004 (including in response to questions from the audience) that you would like to
continue to use next year?
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What disease specific topics did you present at Cephalon sponsored meetings in
2004 (including response to questions from the audience) that you would like to
continue to use next year?
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Actiq Question 3: What product spedfic information do you feel you needin order 1o be effective at MEPs?

Updated information
Addiction

Less labor mtensie adminstation of Actiq requned br pt and caregiver [

Wonitorng of potential adwerse efects [

Hew siide sets

HNoncancer pan

Responses

Rapid onset of action wih duration of efeat
Ready prepared presentations br larger audences

Sakty poile foranous patient populations
Sakty pmfle monitorng adwerse efects
Sugaridentd mformation

Training on Modatnd

VWhen the sugar fee Achq wil be awadable

What product specific information do you feel you need in order to be effective at
Medical Education Programs?
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Actiq Question 4: What disease specific information do you feel you need in order o be effective at MEPs?
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What disease specific information do you feel you need in order to be effective at
Medical Education Programs?
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Are there any other suggested improvements to Cephalon sponsored events?
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Gabitril Responses
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Gabitril Question 1: What Product Spedfic topicedid you present at
audience?

] 8

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
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Gabitril Question 3: What product specific information do you feel you need in order 1o be effective at MEPs?
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What product specific information do you feel you need in order to be effective at

Medical Education Programs?
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Gabitril Que stion 4: What dise2se specific information do you feel you need in order o be effective at MEPs?
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What disease specific information do you feel you need in order to be effective at
Medical Education Programs?
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Gabitril Question 5: Are there any other suggested imp

15 2
Number of Responses

Are there any other suggested improvements to Cephalon sponsored events?
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Provigil Responses
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Provigil Question 1: What Product Specific topics did you present at
audience?

[rr——— -

s o

What product specific topics did you present at Cephalon sponsored meetings in
2004 (including in response to questions from the audience) that you would like to
continue to use next year?
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Provigh Question Z What disease specific topics did you present inchiding responses to questions fromthe audience?

What disease specific topics did you present at Cephalon sponsored meetings in
2004 (including response to questions from the audience) that you would like to
continue to use next year?
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Provigil Quastion 3: What product spacific information do you feesl you need in order o ba affective at MEP«?

What product specific information do you feel you need in order to be effective at
Medical Education Programs?
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o you feel you need in order to be effective a MEPs?
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Number of Responses

What disease specific information do you feel you need in order to be effective at
Medical Education Programs?

23

P-24063 _ 00024



Liess vioes ess gasne wnd e

Mo peimsonsl sg s [

UITEEE

Mo sogami uin s an

Smaiommiod pou 1o how P mvigh beem e [l

Astecratnnrgaert

Ao ad hmntot whh DC-Sagnosc ctesia fr0BA Narcolessy, 5450 B
Cascelihe Toc Im Tind" Seses [

COGEND -seorseaterogtcs [

Exwc Ir Sarfy oo Geoti Bt

-
-
-
e
o
&
-
=

-4

Graaterconceraton sa 0SA
GramriEin

macvementn sion

rangaee soscave e [
Lesscorhainge siabon bims forte CUE'S [l

Lesdnerpnun

Vo icn sndiess

Vo el rfc matn =

Vowtersescrs [

Fog andeatancs im0 57 W S0 D 1 RSO0 18 v SAnea e DA

Tow CME s am o o2 g comples

Lipsntas e nat e rGanerd |1

Avre there any other suggested improvements to Cephalon sponsored events?

Frmerrags shooké be preset of sesscs [

3 4
Number of Regponses

24

P-24063 _ 00025



Document Produced in Native Format
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InsiteMatrix2
Next Gen Overview

June 14, 2004
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Secure SSL7 Login

IM2 - Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by Advanced Health Media
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Dashboard

2 ProjectSnapshot - Microseft Internet Explorer provided by Advanced Health Media

Fle Edt View Favorites Tools Help Sefax
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Address ‘@ http://im2.insiteresearch.net/ProjectSummary/ProjectSnapshot.aspx
History & d
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V|Gu Links

12 Weeks Ago
ElLast Week > Project Module hysidan M

Monday . american Choase a Project; en Ao
ETuesday ¥ pharma I )
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e bk e

2

Project Smmary ssets a Mapping Admin
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TargetRound

Number of Nominees : Number of Surveys Sent : 20,000 TargetList :

Number of Surveys Returned : UnDelivered Surveys : 2,000 Cal Deck :

% of Surveys Returned : Delivered Surveys : 18,000 Discovered :

Influencer Round

Number of Nominees : Nurber of Surveys Sent : TargetList :
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% of Surveys Returned : Delivered Surveys : Discovered :

Cumulative Round

Number of Nominees : 10,296 Number of Surveys Sent : 29,072 TargetList :

Number of Surveys Returned : 2,928 UnDelivered Surveys : 2,907 Call Deck :

% of Surveys Returned : 11.19% Delivered Surveys : 26,165 Discovered :

@ Internet
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Project Status

‘B ProjectStatus - Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by Advanced Health Media

Fle Edt View Favorites Took Help  dwax |
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History &
View ~ €8 Search
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& Tuesday

ElWednesday Project Summary o = Reportng Mapping admin
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Survey Round 1 Wave Mailed Awaiting Approval
Web Site Created Approved 10/15/2003
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Undelivered Mail Addresses Scrubbed N/A
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Project Assets
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PhysicianSearch -

File

Edit View Favorites Tools Help
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Custom Reports
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Automated Reporting
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Geo Mapping on Demand
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User Management
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Usage Reports
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Detailed Profiles of Top
Nominees
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Graphic lllustrations of Trees of
Influence
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Profile Tree Polling RX Data Library Education

S

Beth Erickson
Addrass

700 W Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53226

Address Referrals
10945 Le Conte Avenu§|0 Chematherapy Induced Nausea - Extremely Knuwledgeablel

Los Angeles, CA 9009

Matt Heidler
Address | Referrals
1700 North Rose Avenue{® Chemotherapy Induced Nausea - Extremely Knowledgeablel
Suite 3
Oxnard, GA 83030
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Individual Answers to Pol
Questions

: Profile - Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by Advanced Health Media

Beth Ann Erickson [CLOSE]

Polling Library

Fhone calls to those physicians whom you find extremely knowledgeable and whose opinions you trust

Phone callz to those colleagues with whom you frequently discuss topics and issues

Face to face meetings with those physicians whom you find extremely knowledgeable and whose opinions you trust
Face to face meetings with those colleagues with whom you frequently discuss topics and issues

Literature

ASCO (American Sodety of Clinical Oncology)

Regional ASCO reviews

San Antonio Breast Cancer Meeting

Other meetings

Standing orders at my local institution

Thinking of the patients you most frequently treat, what percentage of those patients are treated for the following
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Physician Libraries

: Profile - Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by Advanced Health Media

| Beth Ann Erickson [CLOSE]

: [Mo authors listed]
Anoxia secondary to myocardial infarction. Chiuli, 5.3., Smith 1.E., Wellborn, 1.\, , Romanic., RL. & Rhodes 1.M. Health South Rehabilitation Hospital & University of New
Mexico, Albuguergue, New mexico.
Arch Clin Newwropsyeo) 1990, 5(2) 161 No abstract available,
FMID: 14592023 [PubMed — as suppled by publsher]

: [No authors listed]
Anoxia secondary to myocardial infarction. Chiuli, 5.1., Smith 1.E., Wellborn, 1.W., Romanic., RL. & Rhodes 1.M. Health South Rehabilitation Hospital & University of New
Mexico, Albuguergue, Mew mexico.
Arch Clin Newurapsyeoal 1990, 5(2) 161 No abstract avaiabie,
PMID: 14592022(PubMed — as suppled by publsher]

: [No authors listed]
Anoxia secondary to myocardial infarction, Chiuli, 5.3., Smith 1.E., Wellborn, 3.W., Romanic., RL. & Rhodes 1.M, Health South Rehabilitation Hospital & University of New
Mexico, Albuguergue, New mexico,
Arch Cin Mewwrapsycol 1990, 5(2) 161 No absiract availahie.
PMID:; 145920.22(PubMed — as sunpled by publisher]

: [No authors listed]
Anoxia secondary to myocardial infarction. Chiuli, 5.3., Smith 1.E., Wellborn, J.W., Romanic., RL. & Rhodes 1.M. Health South Rehabilitation Hospital & University of New
Mexico, Albugquergue, New mexico,
Arch Clin Newuropsyeol 1990, 5(2) 161 No abstract avaiahie.
PMID: 14592022[PubMed — as suppled by publsher]
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Physician Educati

: Profile - Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by Advanced Health Media

Beth Ann Erickson [CLOSE]

Library Education

School Attended
Med Coll Of Wi, Milwaukee Wi 53226

Year Graduated
1984
Residency Training

Med Coll Wi Affil Hosps, Radiation Oncology Med Coll Wi Affil Hosps, Therapeutic
Radiology
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Individual KOL Analysis On
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